

Daniel Fuzzard

d.fuzzard@gmail.com - 07850328409
Meadowland Farm, Colyton, Devon, EX24 6SP

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Having grown up on an expanding fish farm I have experienced many construction projects, and during my studies at school I felt confident that Civil Engineering was the profession for me. Civil Engineering is a crucial part of the modern world in providing infrastructure for present and future society; it shapes the quality of the built environments in which we live and work and also the natural environment in which these are sited.

There are many opportunities in the future and even more challenges, the decisions made will impact on the quality of people's lives and this is a huge responsibility. The prospect to learn and improve is exciting and with all the experience and education, my intention is to positively contribute to society and be part of creating a functioning and sustainable environment.

ENGINEERING EXPERIENCE

Estimator, September 2016 – December 2016

McLaughlin & Harvey - <https://www.mclh.co.uk>
Mallusk, Northern Ireland

Responsibilities:

- Organising emails, documents and quotes into Workspace
- Communicating clearly with suppliers and subcontractors on the phone and via email
- Time Management to meet deadlines
- Following instructions and communicating efficiently under a supervisor

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

Commis Chef, March 2013 - September 2014

Chef de Partie, July 2015 - Present

HIX Oyster and Fish House - <http://www.hixrestaurants.co.uk>
Lyme Regis, Dorset

Responsibilities:

- Organisation and managing resources
- Working under pressure in challenging conditions and a stressful environment
- Inter-personal skills and communication
- Monitoring Health and Safety, and food hygiene standards
- Being a confident and competent member of the team

Labourer, November 2014 - May 2015

The Marquee People - <http://www.themarqueepeople.com.au>
Melbourne, Victoria, Australia

Responsibilities:

- Following precise instruction and communicating efficiently in a team
- Following health and safety procedure at all times
- Working with vehicles and machinery safely
- Acting professionally around clients and the public

EDUCATION

- **BEng Civil Engineering** - Queen's University, Belfast (2017 – Present)

Stage 2 modules include: Structural Mechanics, Hydraulics, Engineering Geology and Highways, Geotechnics, Maths and Coding, Design and Communications.

- **Foundation Degree** – Belfast Met & QUB (2015-2017)

Passed with Distinction and achieved the highest overall result in the year (86.9%). I was awarded with a Band 3 Scholarship from Queen's University Belfast to progress onto my BEng.

- **The Woodroffe School, Dorset (2007-2014)**

- 3 A Levels in Maths **B** Physics **C** Chemistry **D**
- 1 AS Level in Further Maths **C**
- 11 GCSE's: **4A***, **4A**, **2B**, **C**

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Cricket has been a long term hobby of mine, I have been fortunate enough to represent my club and county as a player and as captain, successfully winning the district competitions in both positions. My interest for the game took me to Melbourne, Australia in 2014/15 where I played a full season at A grade standard. Also on this trip, I seized the opportunity to travel the East Coast of Australia and thoroughly enjoyed everything the country had to offer. My time in Belfast has led to a further development of my game whilst playing a season in the Northern Cricket Unions Premier League for Derriaghy cricket club.

Other hobbies include football where I represented my school for 5 years, and participating in non competitive 5-a-side leagues.

REFERENCES

Tom Close; Head of Foundation course
tclose@belfastmet.ac.uk

Aaron Stewart; Senior Civils Commercial Manager, McLaughlin & Harvey
aaron.stewart@mclh.co.uk